Rick Scott Jesse Panuccio
GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
MEMORANDUM
Date: April 23, 2013
To: Regional Workforce Board Executive Directors [
From: Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Support
Subject: Approval of 2012-2016 Florida’s State Workforce Investment Plan & Waivers

Attached is a copy of the letter from the United States Department of Labor’s Employment and
Training Administration (ETA) approving Florida’s State Integrated Workforce Plan for the period
July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2017. The Wagner-Peyser Agricultural Outreach Plan is approved
for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. As part of the State Plan, several waiver requests
were submitted. All but one of the waivers were approved.

If you have any questions, please contact Amanda Armetta at (850) 245-7402 or
Amanda.Armetta@deo.myflorida.com.

cc: Tom Clendenning

Attachment: Letter from the U.S. Department of Labor
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